
 
     October 7, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   Mark A. Satorius 
 Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:  Allison M. Macfarlane /RA/ 

SUBJECT:  DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1.3(c)(2) of Executive Order 13526, “Classified 

National Security Information,” you are hereby delegated authority for original classification at the 
Top Secret (TS) level effective August 25, 2013.  This TS original classification authority is valid 
for as long as you occupy the position of Executive Director for Operations.  You may not 
redelegate this TS original classification authority.  
 

Effective August 25, 2013, R. William Borchardt no longer possesses TS original 
classification authority in accordance with the completion of his term as the Executive Director for 
Operations. 
 
cc:  Commissioner Svinicki  

Commissioner Apostolakis 
Commissioner Magwood  
Commissioner Ostendorff 
R. William Borchardt 
SECY  

 
 
CONTACT:  Bernard W. Stapleton, NSIR 
 (301) 415-2214 
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